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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Tang, Hock Lye <HocklyeTang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Matorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, & May 2019 11:02 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA: 17/04/2019  Qur Ref:
NSV1300205/BT

Dear Veron

Reference to above matter.
Please proceed repair costs of 54,616.54 inclusive of supplementary items,
Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0864

E: ben.fang@awac.com

Wi www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent; Monday, 29 April 2019 4:41 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/8BT

Dear Ben,

Enclosed revised (incl.supplementary) of vehicle SLP 328D for your review.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 5:16 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/BT

Dear Veron

We refer to above matter.

Please proceed to authorize repair at 554,448.00 and check items of 5121.00 subject to verification.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T.+65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0864

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 2:00 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/BT

Dear Ben,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLP 328D
Date of survey: 18/4/2019

Number of days : 5 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,



Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2015 11:55 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/BT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang, Ben [mailto:Ben.Tang@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:33 PM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/BT

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

oured Vehicle E : SLP 323 D .
""""""""""""" PolicyNumber | © | AVPPSBOSS15781800 " accountCode: | MosesTS |
----------- F’u:'.llli.lzlzj.r Excess 500 (Allied World wawed $500) (]nsuredl}c pay$01}

CVountayExcess |1 SNA | (Nowahen v |
Sum Insured || Market Value with COE & PARF
"uMake;’Mc}del E Il:;;rundai Tuscon 1.6 .fTurbD (2017}




Name of Workshop : Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte Ltd
Contact Number i 6773 7377
Person to Contact : Mr Michael Tee
| Estimated Cost of repairs i: 1 $5,396.01
: (x) i Please take ph-':;t;;raphs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the insured
. vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory] ... ...
{ ) i Please authorize repair
: { } Please authorize repair on lump sum basis
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

. Remarks

Regards,

Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any
attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

x| &




!’ I'[' Auto

Consuliants

Ade ma = Pte Lid Company Registration No, 199607198/
SEUBEAYE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (063 62563561 FAX | (65) 62564315
Your ref; NSVI1900205/BT

Our ref’ CS/AWA19006963/T1vd3 DATE: 29/4/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLP 328D

We thank you for vour instruction on 18/4/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 1&/42019 at the premises of M/s WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount  : $$5,387.54 (incl.supplementary $344.54)

Revised Estimate Amount : 554,616.54 (incl.supplementary $344.54)
“Check"” Irems Amount 1 5%

Market Value : 5%92,000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value  : 5$61,978.00

Nett Value : $$30,022.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the raar

ofs body

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAL AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 5:31 PM

To: michael@wahhong.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: SLP 328D-DOA: 17/4/2019 (ALLIED WORLD GD)
Dear Michael,

Please be informed that excess is NIL.

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

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 5:24 PM

To: michael@wahhong.sg; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SLP 328D-DOA: 17/4/2019 (ALLIED WORLD OD)

Dear Michael,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLP 328D on part by part (Excess
$500/-),

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

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

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Maonday, 22 April 2019 5:24 PM

To: michael@wahhong.sg; SUR

Subject: SLP 328D-DOA: 17/4/2019 (ALLIED WORLD OD)
Dear Michael,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLP 328D on part by part (Excess
$500/-).

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

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 5:16 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA: 17/04/2019 Our Ref:
MNEV1800205/BT

Dear Veron

We refer to above matter.
Please proceed to authorize repair at $54,448.00 and check items of 5121.00 subject to verification.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 0795914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 DB64

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W Www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 2:00 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.comz>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/8T

Dear Ben,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLP 328D
Date of survey: 18/4/2019

Number of days : 5 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.



‘Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 11:55 AM
To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/BT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G, Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang, Ben [mailto:Ben.Tang@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:33 PM
To: ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/8T

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : SLP 328D
Policy Number : AVPPSB05515781800 Account Code; MOJESTS
Policy Excess % 500 (Allied World waived $ 500 ) (insuredtopay $0)

Sum Insured Market Value with COE & PARF

i
1
1
1




Claims Division

Make / Model Hyundai Tuscon 1.6 [Turbo (2017)
Name of Workshop . wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte Ltd
b e
i Contact Number = 8773 7377
Person to Contact Mr Michael Tee
Estimated Cost of repairs $5,396.01 :
Please take phctugraphs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the insured |
_.{ %) i vehicle is equipped with a car camera, (Compulsory)
{ } Please authorize repair
[ Please authorize repair on lump sum basis
) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
""""" Gur policy has Car Rental Extension benefit. Please fax a copy of your prellmmary
() report to Mr Kenneth Tan of BKW Automobile Pte Ltd at 67386666 stating the
estimated number of days for the repair works and copy us in your fax
Remarks ‘
Regards,

The information contained in this
recipient, you must not use or

please immediately noti

believed to be free of any virus or

and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipi
by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings,
severally, for any loss or damage arisin

disseminate any of this information. I
fy the sender by reply
attachments hereto) and any copies or pr

e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
f you have received this e-mail in error,
e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any
intouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
ent to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
GmbH or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or

g in any way from its use.

This email has been chec
WWW.AVE.Com

IS

ked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 2:00 PM

To: ‘Motorsurvey'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref:
NSV1900205/BT

Attachments: MARK EST.pdf; PRELI ADVISED.pdf

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

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

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/BT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

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
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA : 17/04/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900205/8T

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle SLP 328D
Policy Number AVPPSB05515781800 Account Code: MOJB57S
Policy Excess s 500 | (Allied World waived $ 500 ) (Insuredto pay 50}

Market Value with COE & PARF

Sum Insured
Make / Model Hyundai Tuscon 1.6 /Turbo (2017}
Name of Workshop Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte Ltd

Contact Number

6773 7377

Person to Contact

Mr Michael Tee

Estimated Cost of repairs

$5,396.01

(x) Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the insured
vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory}
() Please authorize repair
{ ) Please authorize repair on lump sum basis
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Our policy has Car Rental Extension benefit. Please fax a copy of your preliminary
{ ) report to Mr Kenneth Tan of BKW Automobile Pte Ltd at 67386666 stating the
estimated number of days for the repair works and copy us in your fax
Remarks
Regards,

Claims Division



| 74 7
|- — Consultants
. Pre Lod Company Registration Mo, 190&0T198R

E

51 UREAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 61563561 FAX : 1065 b1504315

Your ref: NSV1900205/BT

Qur ref: CS/AWA19006963/T1vd3 DATE: 22/4/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLP 328D

We thank you for your instruction on 18/4/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 18/4/2019  at the premises of M/s WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount  : 585,263.00

Revised Estimate Amount : 584,448.00
"Check"” Items Amount : 58121.00
Market Value 1 5§92,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value  : 5$61,978.00
Nett Value : 8%30,022.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the regr
ofs body

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAL AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



MNivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:33 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc ‘assignments@|kkauto.com’

Subject: OD survey assignment for SLP 328 D - DOA:17/04/2019 Our Ref:
NSV1900205/BT

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle SLP 328 D
Policy Number AVPPSB05515781800 Account Code:|  MOJBSTS |
.................................................................... ; ek
Policy Excess $ 500 {Allied World waived § 500 ) (Insuredto pay $0)
T A TR ) e R R e i e
ONAEY ExBass i iy e isag (i AT A RSEE B (N o Warer o mis il i b i
L U v g it Rl S [k T R ek ST AR |
Sum Insured Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model Hyundai Tuscon 1.6 /Turbo (2017)
................................................................................................................................. ‘
Name of Workshop = Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte Ltd
Contact Number i: i 67737377
Person to Contact ; Mr Michael Tee
Estimated Cost of repairs © i $5396.01
m """""""""""""" Ploase take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the insured
.......................... vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
i} Flease authorize repair
{ ) Please authorize repair on lump sum basis
P (x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
""""""""""""""""""""" Gur policy as Gar Rental Extension benefit Please fax a copy of your preliminary
{ ) report to Mr Kenneth Tan of BKW Automobile Pte Ltd at 67386666 stating the
— estimated number of days for the repair works and copy us in your fax
Remarks
Regards,

Claims Division



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

1ofl

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type:

Owner I1D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended
Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power
Cutput:

Open Market Value:
Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Singapore NRIC
0304A

SLP328D
Mo
22 Apr 2019

HYUNDAI
TLTUCSON 1.6 GLS
T-GDI DCT 2WD

Blue

2017

G4FJHU511718
KMHJ3812VIU507240
130.0 kW (174 bhp)

$21,734.00
16 Jun 2017

16 Jun 2017
]
$22,428.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date;

PARF Rebate Amount;

Yes
15 Jun 2027

$16,821.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

15 Jun 2027

B - Car above 1600cc
or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$55,414.00
$45,157.00
$61,978.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Apr 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta’vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefore...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

22/4/2019, 10:41 am



FRIVATE CAR

MK
N &8
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE MOZ657S
THE MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RESKS AMD COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP 18%) OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPCRE Cov.Type: C

THE ROAD TRAMSPORT ACT | 987 OF MALAYSA EURSESE
THE ASREEMEMT BETWWEER THE MMIBISTER FOFE FIFAMCE [_SING#PDF.E:: AND THE MOTOR $NSURERE BUREAL) OF SMNGAPORE DWTED 22 FEBRIIART 1575
THE AGREEMENT BETWEER THE MIMISTER OF TRANSFORT (HALSSA) AND THE MOTOR IMSURERS' BUREALL OF WEST MALAYSIA DATED |5 JAMUARY 1958
APET UIBSECHIENT PEVISKOHS T THE ABOVE £CTS AMD AGREEMENTS

CERTIFICATE No.
1:

AVFPSEOS51571E00Q ChaMo : FMHJI2E12VJUS07240

Index Mark and Registration SLF 323 D
Wumber of Vehicle

S0H CHIEN SIONG SEBASTIARN
Mame of Policyholder T

Effective Date of Commencement of Insurance 1£ June 2018
for the purposes of the Ordinance

15 June 2019
Date of Expiry of Insurance

Persans ar Classes of Persons entitled to drive* (For certificate references MX1 and MX4, see averleaf)

. THE POLICYHOLDER.

THE POLICYHOLDER MAY ALSO DRIVE A MOTOR CAR NOT BELONGING TC OR HIRED (UNDER A HIRE FURCHASE RGREEMENT
OR OTHERWISE] TO HIM CR TO HIS EMPLOYER OR HIS PARTHNER.

. AWY OTHER PERSOM WHC IS DRIVING OM THE POLICYHOLDER'S ORDER OR WITH HIS PERMISSIOHN.

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Matar Wehicke or has been so
permitted and is not disqualfied by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Mator Vizhicle

And provided further that the Motor Vehicle is registeréd under the Road Traffic Act and its registration under the Rioad Traffic Act has not been
cancelled at the time of the accident joss or damage

Limitations as to Use* (For certificate reference MX1, see overleaf)

UZE ONLY FOR SOCIAL, DOMESTIC AND PLERSURE FURPOSES AND FOR THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS.
THE POLICY DOES HOT COVER

1. USE FOR HIRE CR REWARD.

2. USE FOR RACING, PACE-MAKING, RELIABILITY TRIAL OR SPFEED-TESTING. -

3. USE FOR THE CARRIAGE OF GOODDS (OTHER THAN SAMPLES) IN CONNECTICH WITH ANY TRADE OR BUSINESS.
4. USE FOR ANY PURPOSE IN COMMECTION WITH THE MOTOR TRRDE.

Estimated Value : MARKET VALUE WITH COE/ELEF

Hire Purchase Owner

Type of Cover : Comprehensive

Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 79 of the Read Traffic Ordinance 1958 (Malaysia) or Section 7 of the MotarVehicle (Third-Party Risks and
Compensation) Ordinance | 950 (Republic of Singapore) are not to be included under the headings,

|WWE HEREEY CERTIFY that the policy to which this certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of the Roag Transport Act
[987 (Malaysia) znd The Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter (8%) [Republic of Singapore)

D ReER @

Approved Ingurers

Evarmired By
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REPU B_LIB OF SINGAPODRE

DRIVING LICENCE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

IDENTITY CARD NO SR3241024J

@ LUO WENSHAN
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Yl B0S0532 { Wah Hang Malors & Gredit Pie Lid - HQ
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 12/04/201% 11:26
. SUBMITTED BY: Sunny Tee Nam Sang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

{. Please report comectly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Informalsan pravided musl be a3 ruthiul and aceurals as pessible. Any willul misrepresentation or withelding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies Lo
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f, This report will be Tarwarded by he insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA] for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the repart being made available

aforesaid
Date Of Report 18/04/2019 11:26
Date Of Accident 17/04/2019 11:50
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG 10 LOK YANG RD TOWARDS SIXTH LOK YANG RD
Country/Slate of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
“ehicle Registration Number SLP328D
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner SOH CHIEN SIONG SEBASTIAN
NRIC Mo S8030304A
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-98761514
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98761514
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HYLINDAI
Model TUCSON-1.6 GLS T-GDI DCT 2WD (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE

Are yuu_maiming und_er your own insurance policy YES

for repalr to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Palicy Number AVPPSB0551571800
Cover Note Mumber

Driver

MWame of Driver LUO WENSHAN

NRIC No S83241024

Date Of Birth 29/07/1983

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 29/07/2003

Driving Experience 15 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-90693778
Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address LUOWENSHAN@HOTMAIL.COM

Fage 1 of 21



: BLOCK 322 JURONG EAST STREET 31
Address #10.224

Postcode 600322
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
WVehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident COLLISION - U-TURN
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
VWas any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I hz_w_e_ been apprnached by uu_1knc:-.-.-n person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Pleasze refer to the attached Skelch Plan for the acciden! details.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Mumber SKF2062X

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MITSUBISHI LAMCER
Details Of Properiies

Vehicle Category

MName of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mamae

Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

PRIVATE CAR
GOH

87533908

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
LUD WENSHAN



x .ﬁipp'mximate Age
Injuries Sustain
injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Addrass

Postcode

35

5LP328D
YES

O

BLOCK 322 JURONG EAST STREET 31
#10-224

600322

Page 3 of 21



Name: SOH CHIEN SIONG SEBASTIAN
Address; Blk 322 Jurong East Street 31 #10-224 Date; ~ 18/419
Singapore 600322 Vehicle No: SLP328D
Policy Number: AVPPSBOS31571300
Ouotation for Reinstste / Repairs for Vehicle
Paris Replacement-Cost Price Cost Price
f oo "
1 Pc Front R/H Fender b igs00 L { .
I P Front R/H Door s 8200 1
| Pe Rear R'H Door $ 80000 VT
1 Pe Front R/H Fender Arch s 110.00 &2 — ¥ ;
1 Pc Front R/H Door Garnish 5 B5.00 wai b ':
1 Pc R/H Side Lower Skint 5 235.00 naih—"
I Pe Rear R/H Door Garnish $ 85.00 v iy
1 Pc Rear R'H Door Arch 5 110.00 ‘1:}" Wi
Cost + 10% % 263.00
ey
I - ===
— - — - LKK Auto Consultanis hence notily
l LKk re @ notify the Repairer of the following:
liia & lewingt » To resurviry befonsiafer sprey pasnting
o T i f g + To display damaged paris) during resurvey
o Ty T i Buhg rasuneey + Parta prices are subject o confirmation
o P Liigape D358 « Third party survey i on 2 “Withou! Prejudice” basis
[T £t R iyt Prejudics” basis] I * No dlegal modification(s) is aliowed
e M 4 jir w8 3G « Supphementary iam{s) must ba resurveyed ang
g .'..:::.._. AR .r-:al‘_.-'--: v, gt T rbs,um&m ‘Mh“w i'l:I"I'l m C-II'I'UIT!'
. vl appe-va from insurance Company |
g Acknowiedged by Repairsr
2 e Signature:
_ Dete:
s S 2.893.00
1 job
To remove and replace all the parts mentioned adove and knocking N od
and straighten up the necessary affected areas & 95000 7 -
1 job To spray painting on affected areas 5 1,200.00 3 go
Labour's Total : & 2.150.00
Sub-Total : § 5.043.00 53&
GST7%: § 3801 _. \a\
. e
Grand Total : S 539601 A .\{J(
"‘f”n“jﬁia 42495 749
r~ZZ ..
— £y ! Wt
Michael Tee Rease .,J{

Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pre Lid
Tel: 67737377

Fax: 68966321
Email: michael@wahhong.sg

R esurmey bafo. r’?ﬂ'!'-‘-f’t
) T
Suv@ [k g v

WAH HONG

38 Toh Guan Reoad East, #03-57 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 6085k1 Tel: 6515 5088 Fax: 6896 6321 Email anquiryi@wahhong.sg



Name: SOH CHIEN SIONG SEBASTIAN

Address: Blk 322 Jurong East Street 31 #10-224 Date: 25/4/19
Singapore 600322 Vehicle Mo SLP328D

Palicy Number; AVPPSB0551571800

Cluotation for Reinstste / Repairs for Vehicle

Parts Replacement-Cost Price Cost Price
i Pe Rear R/H Tyre 228/60R17 Yokohama Rv02 807 V26% g 1600 Qunture 0/
| Pe Front R/H Low Door Hinge b 45.00 bt
| Pc Front R/H Fender Mudflap 5?‘“"12 £ 55.00 M€
I Pe Front R/H Fender Gamish 8 3 4500 NeC
Cost + 100 FN&Q % 313.22

—

§ 626+ k.S

I job
Ta remove and replace all the parts mentioned adove and knocking
and straighten up the necessary affected arcas

| job To spray painting on aftected areas

Labour's Total : _
Sub-Total : % 626,44
GST 7% : _§ 43 85

Grand Total : 8§ §70.29

Michael Tee
Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Lid
Tel: 67737377

Fax: 68966321

Email: micheeli@wahhong.sg

WAH HONG
18 Toh Guan Road East, #03-57 Enterprise Hub, Singapore goade1 Tal: 6515 5988 Fax: 6286 6321 Email: enquiry@wahhang sg



Mame: SOH CHIEN SIONG SERBASTIAN >< m

Address: Blk 322 Jurong East Street 31 #10-224 Diate: 25/4/19

Singapore 600322 Vehicle No; SLP328D
Policy Number: AVPPSBOSS1571800

Quotation for Reinstste / Repairs for Vehicle

Parts Replacement-Cost Price Cost Price
o
1 Pe Rear /H Tyre 225/60R1 7 Yokohama RV02 5 ez Faele
| P& Front R‘H Low Door Hinge b 4500 =1 —
| Pe Front B/H Fender Mudfiap byt 5 5500 wi -~
1 Pe Front R/H Fender Garnish o b 45.00 4 —
.'-r"""\:]
5 313.22

| job

To remove and replace all the parts mentioned adove and knocking
and straighten up the necessary affected areas

| job To spray painting on affected areas

Labour's Total ;
Sub-Total 1 5 31322
GST 7% : _§ 21,93
Grand Total : _8 335,15

Michael Tee

Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Lid
Tel: 677373717

Fax: 68966321

Email: micheel@wahhong sg

WAH HONG
38 Toh Guan Road East, #03-57 Enterprise Hub, Singapore EDE%’;I Tel: 6515 5988 Fax; 6886 6321 Email: enquiry@wanhong.sg
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD @ ®TFE] G oo ©

Bl 2018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-127 SINGAFORE 406710 Dhpt erl E00 9640

LEDNLET pawatial

TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450618 (Accound)
"‘ r.q iy, @ _"_.':.' :
WAREHOUSE - 428 Looeog Y E o
4BA SUNGE! KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 720672 Sup e 115 Bt ot 411155 St TN DBt 1T T8
TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580 7 . o ) . .
Emall: jaeautoBpacific.net sg ‘Wipar blaca: :?}:S.TE::: I':.‘Jga:r:-;ﬁ Seepr | a0 s Ko |,
G537 REG. NO.: M2-0110201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 199307741M Spark plup: Hippea Denko. HGK hata o Jagesl
WAHHONG MOTORS & CREDITPTELTD* "7 T TAXINVOICE : AR201904-13846
38 fi01-57 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST DATE ; 27/04/2019
CUSTOMER ID : WAHOO03
ENTERPRISE HUB VEH REG. NO. : SLP328D
SINGAFPORE 608381 TERMS : 30 days
TEL : 67737377/6515 5778 FAS{ : 68966321 PO NO, :
ATTN : MICHAEL TEE 97880700 PAGE NO, : Page 1 of 2
CURR, : SGD
_SQSIOCKD ___~ DESCRPTION __ Sklos QI UPRICE_AMOUNT
1. HY66321-D3000 FRT FENDER RH WH 1~ 38500  385.00
TUSCOM 15- CCT-A-02B
2, HY76004-D3001 FRT DOOR RH WH 1 $20.00 820.00
TUCSON 2015- CC7-H-03A
3. HY77004-D3000 RER DOCOR RH WH 1 200,00 800,00
TUCSON 18 SUFFLIER
4. HY87712-D3000CA F FENDER SIDE GARNISH RH W 1 110.00 110.00
TUCSON 2015- CCT-E-06C
5. HY87722-D3000CA F DOOR SIDE GARNISH RH WH 1 85.00 85.00
TUCSON 2015- CC7-A-10AB
6, HY87752-D3100RAG SIDE SILL MOULDING RH WwH 1 235.00 235.00
TUCSON 2015- CCT-H-04C
7. HY87732-D3000CA RR DOOR SIDE GARNISH RH WEH 1 85.00 83.00
TUCSON 15- CC7-J01C
CONTINUE NEXT PAGE -

[P]27104/2019 10:09:10AM
Goods Sald ara not refundable for Cash.

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).
ORIGINAL

{E] 27/04/2019 9:47.49AM



H 4 & FAH R 8
JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bk 3018 UBIRODAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPCORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450818 (Account)

WAREHOUSE:
484 SUNGE KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 720672
TEL: 5365 1253 FAX: 6365 2560

Email: jaeauto@pacific.net.sg
GST REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 100307741M

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD*
38 #01-57 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST

ENTERPRISE HUB

SINGAPORE 608581

TEL : 67737377/63135 5778 FAX : 68966321
ATTN : MICHAEL TEE 97880700

SQ STOCKID DESCRIPTION
T8 HY793202E000  HINGEFRTDRUPRRHW/RR
LWRUPPRH 1 -
AVANTE 06-11/ELANTRA 11-1
9. HY86832-D3000 FRT MUDFLAP RH K-\; '
10. HY84142-D3000 - ¥ FENDER SIDE GARNISHRH -
TUCSON 15-

e AR e G e e e e e e S e A

e e e e S S S b S ek ks e e .

[P]27/04/2019 10:09:10AM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

THE& &

JAE Auto Plo, Lid,

Sales Execntive: KHOON 4 ARZ201904-1538
This is computer generated document.
No gipnature is requived. :

ORIGINAL

wnDEiCAEDE Bukid
el Doped BT §701 S ATRL T

OROPEHBE &

Dapl Dinet CRS WAD

~F sz U

D! Diwparkc REVD BTN

| Ciriwer

Immﬂv

LIS il
Dt Dive 4807 B0RS

Copd Chre BT H06D

Dwpl Dorwct: 300 1Y

LY

TOTDA o

Dapt Domett BT A28 Diap Do EL0T DT

Wiper blada: MWD [[ippon Vipes blagdil, Siliped | Maga irKogea ),

Forch [ Made in Germpny |

Spark plug: Ngpon Danso, MGK (Fads o Japan|
2=k

e T e

[ ¥ e —4 R NN A

TAX INVOICE : AR201904-13846

DATE : 27/04/2019
CUSTOMER. 1D : WAHO003
VEH REG. NOQ. : SLP328D
- TERMS 30 days
PO NO.
PAGE NO. Page 2 of 2
CURR. SGD
StkLoc QTY  U/PRICE AMOUNT
wa I 4500 4500
CC7-C-10AD
WH 1 55.00 55.00
CCT-A-10N
.m.. P 1 45.{]:] dﬂm
CCI-L-04AA
_______ SUB-TOTAL:  2,665.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 186.55
_TOTACAMOUNT SGD: __ 28815

[B] 27/0472019 9:4T:49AM

Goods Received in Good Order
Tl

Signature / Co Stamp / Date

it



SOON HUAT TYRES PTE LTD

48 #01-102 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST ENTERPRISE HUB, SINGAPORE 608586
Tel 8898 6976 Fax: 6808 8970 Email soonhuattyres@yahoo comeg

Co.RegNo, 2010050442  GST Reg, No. M2-0072633-2

TAX INVOICE
WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTELTD NO : §H201904-0322
#01-57, ENTERPRISE HUBE DATE - 26042018
A8 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST VEHICLE NO, : SLP328D
SINGAPORE B08581 SVCS DOCKET :
TEL - 97880700 FAX  BB3S6321 TERMS(DAYS) : C.0.D.
PAGE 1 OF 1
ITEM DESCRIPTION aTy PRICE TOTAL
1 225/60R17 YOKOHAMA RV02 TL TYRE 1.00 168.22 168.22
s
A=
Q nqﬂl 3
I\}'Lz
&%
SUB-TOTAL @ § 168,22
+ 7% GST L 11.78
TOTAL - 180,00
AUTHORIS IGNATURE: RECEIVED BY:

L7

= ; [
CASHICHEQUENISAMASTER CARDUPON COLLECTION OF CAR

ALL CHEGQUE MUST BE MADE PAY ABLE TO 'SOON HUAT TYRES PTELTD




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 3:55 PM
To: Michael Tee

Cc Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: SLP328D(Supplementary)
Dear Michael,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Michael Tee <michael@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2015 3:05 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.comz=
Subject: Re: SLP328D(Supplementary)

OK For Finalize Amount 54566.08 & 5 Days LOU
On 6 May 2019, at 11:57 am, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Michael,
Finalize amount $4566.08 @ 5 working days.

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Michael Tee <michael@wahhong.sg>
Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 1:20 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SLP328D(Supplementary)




)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)
B0 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)

MAPLETREE ANSON
SINGAPORE 079814

Ref : CS/AWA19006963/T1vd3s2

Date

Code: AWA

13-05-2019

A

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected SLP 328D
Policy No. AVPPSBO5515781800 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1900205/BT Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  TANG BEN Assign Date 18/04/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI TUCSON C.C 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. KMHJ3812VJU507240 Colour BLUE
Odometer 42526 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/60R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/60R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/60R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/60R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/04/2019 Inspection Date 18/04/2019
Survey held at WAH HONG & CREDIT PTELTD
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 ENTERPRISE HUB
SINGAPORE 608581
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5$92,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




' ’d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_{ =4 ; .' ; 51 Ubi Ave 1801-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLP 228D
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop l:l “J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT R/H FEMDER {WCP) BENT 385.00 385.00
1|FRONT RH DOOR (WCP) BENT B20.00 820.00
1|REAR R/H DOOR (WCPF) BENT B800.00 800.00
1|FRONT R/H FENDER ARCH (WCP) DEFORMED 110.00 110.00
1|FRONT RiH DOOR GARNISH (WCP) MISSING 85.00 85.00
1|R/H SIDE LOWER SKIRT (WCP) MISSING 23500 23500
1|REAR R/H DOOR GARNISH (WCP) MISSING 85.00 85.00
1|REAR R/H DOOR ARCH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 110.00 -
1|FRONT R/H LOW DOOR HINGE (WCF) (ADDITIOMAL) BENT 45.00 45.00
1|FRONT R/H FENDER MUDFLAP SPONGE (WCPF) MECESSARY 55.00 55.00
(ADDITIOMAL)
1|FRONT R/H FENDER GARNISH SPONGE (WCP) MECESSARY 45.00 45.00
[ADDITIONAL)
COST PLUS 10% 277.50 266.50
3,052.50 2,931.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR R/H TYRE 225/60R17 YOKOHAMA RVOZ (B0%) (SN) |PUNCTURE 168.22 134.58
(ADDITIONALY)
168.22 134.58
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL THE PARTS 850.00 T700.00
MENTIONED ABOVE AND KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN
UP THE NECESSARY AFFECTED AREAS.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,200.00 800.00
2,150.00 1,500.00
GRAND TOTAL 5370.72 4 566.08
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS ] 4,566.08

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19006963/T 1vd3s2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraisor

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: This Report is made salely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,




